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From: nbsunny <nbsunny@vip.sina.com>
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 12:43 AM
To: DAVE ANDERSON
Cc: david shen; Laurence Huen; Jack chen; shentakuol
Subject: Fw: Fw: Celestron Payments24FRA{50
Dear Dave,

Thanks for your email and supports!

At the end of June or beginning of July, | discussed with you about the case of purchasing meade in USA.
To prevent JOC to buy MEADE, we decided to purchase MEADE by sunny after discussion. But the
premise of this case is CELESTRON / SYNTA should be provided the financial support to SUNNY.

At present, Sunny has already paid more than $10 millions to MEADE. According to your email, you said
you will not provide the financial support to sunny in 2014. It will not maintain MEADE’ s operation, if only
support them by sunny. We had borrowed a lot of money from bank for MEADE. Moreover, Meade still
needs to addition $3.5 millions working capital to support their normal operation work at the first of 2014.

As your mention, the $10 millions that you support us is included the payment of goods that the terms of
payment is 100days. But so far, CELESTRON is total paid $4.5 millions if we calculated based on the term
of payment is 100 days.

In 2014, we hope the term of payment that CELESTRON pay to sunny will less than 50 days form shipping.
And maybe you can pay the SYNTA later; | think Mr. Shen will agree it. At present, Meade has already
started to borrow money from East West Bank by offering guarantees from sunny. | think it will help to
cushion MEADE if Meade get this money from bank.

Best regards,

Ni Wen Jun

KAMFEAN: Laurence Huen
RIEEEL: 2013412-13 02:38
Wtk A Peter Ni

#0i%:  David Shen: Sylvia Shen: Jack Chen; vancouver blue junior
F8: FW: Celestron PaymentsZ Rk

From: Laurence Huen <lhuen@telus.net>

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2013 at 10:27 AM

To: David Shen <syntadavid@163.com>, "Sylvia Shen (shentakuol@gmail.com)" <shentakuol@gmail.com>, Jack
Chen <kcjackchen@gmail.com>, Peter Ni <knwj@sunny-optics.com>

Cc: Dave Anderson <DANDERSON@celestron.com>, Laurence Huen <lhuen@telus.net>

Subject: Re: Celestron Payments & 45 B {13k
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From: Dave Anderson <DANDERSON@celestron.com>

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2013 at 8:40 AM

To: David Shen <syntadavid@163.com>, "Sylvia Shen (shentakuol@gmail.com)" <shentakuol@gmail.com>, Jack
Chen <kcjackchen@gmail.com>, Peter Ni <knwj@sunny-optics.com>

Cc: Laurence Huen <lhuen@telus.net>

Subject: Celestron Payments

All,

Yesterday Celestron wired $3 million anticipated payment to Sunny. Though this has been a
considerable difficulty for Celestron to facilitate during this challenging period we are happy to be able to
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assist in this manner. Itis Celestron’s intention to adhere to its current payment plan with Synta and not
to reschedule any payments.

As you are aware Celestron has been negotiating a new and more lucrative banking arrangement.
Though it is not finalized we are at a point in the negotiation where we feel confident in the

outcome. That said | do have to make mention that Celestron will not be in a position to make these
types of large advancements to Sunny in the near future. To date we have been able to work within the
terms of our banking agreement to facilitate Sunny & Meades capital requirements. Moving forward
Celestron will need to revert back to standard terms. Since July Celestron has made $10 million in
anticipated payments to Sunny. This represents a majority of the monies that will be paid to Sunny this
year. If Celestron continues with this payment pattern it will need to disclose this arrangement to its
auditors and to the bank. Though we see this as temporary an outside group (such as the bank or
auditing firm) will interpret it as a significant change due to the fact that the majority of payments for the
last 7 months of the year were made in anticipation with no discernable benefit to Celestron (ie no early
payment discount). If this perception is established it may have a negative impact on Celestron’s
relationship with its bank. To avoid this it would be best for Celestron and Sunny to revert back to its
normal terms for the near future. If we revert back to our prior arrangement at this point then we should
not have additional questions brought up during the annual audit and we should be current with Synta by
the end of the fiscal year as well.

| know that an effort is currently afoot to establish financing for Meade and that this will alleviate some of
the financial pressure. I'm confident that all of our actions up to this point are sound and that we have
acted within our fiduciary bounds. However, if we are to continue with this practice we will need to
disclose the arrangement to the bank which may look to modify our newly established arrangement
based on the development.

Please let me know if you have questions or comments on my recommended course of action.
Regards,

Dave Anderson
President & CEO

Email: danderson@ecelestron.com
Ph: 310-328-9560 Ext. 211
Fx: 310-291-7429

CELESTRON

2835 Columbia Street | Torrance, CA 90503 | www.celestron.com

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL NSE02047438





